
Addendum #1 
 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 
#16-1000 

Catawba County, Newton, NC 
Davis Road Water Project 

Engineering Services 
 

July 14, 2015 

 

1. Question:  Are the contract documents available for review? If so, are PDFs available? 
 
Answer:  There are no contract documents for review.  The selected firm will be asked to draft 
contract documents since that is what they will be enforcing with the contractor.  

 
2. Question:  What is the project contract duration? 

 
Answer:  Project is expected to take 6 months or less to construct and then we will have a 12 
month warranty with 11 month walkthrough/review. 
 

3. Question:  Anticipated bid and start dates? 
 
Answer:  Design is out for permitting now.  Hopefully project will be ready to bid by end of 
August/early September with construction starting sometime in October. 
 

4. Question:  Cost estimate? 
 
Answer:  Construction estimate is $750,000 
 

5. Question:  Will the current engineer not be involved at all? 
 
Answer:  Current engineer will not be involved beyond construction bid. 

  
6. Question:  Regarding the proposal, is there a page limit? 

 
Answer:  There is no page limit to proposal.  
 

 

        Debbie Anderson 
        Purchasing Manager 


